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From: license
To: Ginet Esprit
Subject: FW: RE: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED KINGDOM.
Date: 13 January 2022 16:44:34
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From: Ally.Darwood@met.police.uk <Ally.Darwood@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
NWMailbox.LicensingHarrow@met.police.uk
Sent: 06 January 2022 11:59
To: license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED
KINGDOM.
 

Caution: External email
 

Hello,
 
Please see attached representations against this application suggesting a reduction of opening & trading
hours and some conditions,
 
Please also see below email chain where the applicant has agreed to implement aforementioned
amendments & conditions;
 
 
Regards,
 

PC ALLY DARWOOD 2158NW
Harrow Licensing
Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt Road,
Harrow, HA2 0DN www.met.police.uk
NWMailbox.LicensingHarrow@Met.Police.Uk

 
 
 

 
 
 
From: m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com <m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com> 
Sent: 04 January 2022 11:59
To: Darwood Ally J - NW-CU <Ally.Darwood@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED
KINGDOM.
 
Dear Ally
 
We are happy to agree to your proposed conditions and the amendments to the licensing hours as
mentioned in your email below.
 
 
Kind Regards
 



Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)
Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd
 

 
145 Station Road, West Drayton, UB7 7ND
www.personallicencecourses.com
 
 
 
From: Ally.Darwood@met.police.uk <Ally.Darwood@met.police.uk> 
Sent: 04 January 2022 09:46
To: m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com
Subject: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED
KINGDOM.
 
Hello Manpreet,
 

The consultation date for this application expires on the 13th January. Could you please discuss the below
conditions and opening hours amendment with your client and get back to me with agreement or any
questions they may have,
 
Thank you
 
 
Regards,
 

PC ALLY DARWOOD 2158NW
Harrow Licensing
Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt Road,
Harrow, HA2 0DN www.met.police.uk
NWMailbox.LicensingHarrow@Met.Police.Uk

 
 
 
 
From: Darwood Ally J - NW-CU 
Sent: 16 December 2021 10:04
To: info@personallicencecourses.com
Cc: maneeshubero
Subject: RE: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED
KINGDOM.
 
Hello Manpreet,
 
We have just received your clients application for a premises licence at the above address, I am mostly happy
with the application however I have a concern regarding the opening hours of 0130/0230. As this is a new
premises I would be happy to allow it to go until midnight on weekdays. And 0100hrs Friday and Saturday
night (Into Saturday and Sunday morning) Then once the applicants show they can be manage the premises
responsibly for a period of time we would welcome a variation to extend hours, they can also put in T.E.N.s
in the interim.
 
I have also re-formatted the operating schedule into conditions to allow them to be added to Annex 2 of the
licence, this brings your conditions on your licence up to our minimum standard, please see the conditions
below and let me know if you agree with them or if you have any questions;
 





authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken
to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
 
 

 
 

From: license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 December 2021 15:34
To: 

Subject: RE: RE: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED
KINGDOM.
 
Afternoon All,
 

As the applicant has not advertised yet the consultation will run from December 17th 2021 – January 13th

2022.
 
 
Kind regards
 
 
 

 
 
 



From: license 
Sent: 15 December 2021 15:42
To: 

Subject: RE: New Premise Application for FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD, PINNER HA5 4JP UNITED
KINGDOM.
 
Dear All,
 
The license department is in receipt of a  new premise application for, FUSION 381, 381 UXBRIDGE ROAD,
PINNER HA5 4JP.
 
Consultation Dates are  07/12/2021 – 03/01/2022
 
Please let us know if you have any comments or representations.
 
Kind regards
 
 
 
 

 
'The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the named recipient(s)
only. If you have received this email in error please notify its originator and delete this email
immediately. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden.
Views expressed within this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Harrow
Council.



Harrow Council monitors all electronic mail it receives for Policy compliance and to protect its
systems including anti-spam and anti-virus measures. Electronic mail does not guarantee delivery or
notification of non-delivery. Contact the intended recipient(s) by other means should confirmation of
receipt be important. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.
NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy
or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by
law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken
to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.




